Butterworth Street, S.W.

525 Butterworth S.W. This is the approximate address of the Catholic
chapel of St. Mary at the Grand River, dedicated by Fr. Frederic Baraga

on April 20, 1834. The church
was used until about 1847,
when Bp. Peter P. Lefevere of
Detroit sold the land which had
been given to the Catholic mission
by the U.S. government for

$4,000. The building was
moved in 1856 to First and
Broadway, and with
considerable renovation

became the first St. Mary’s Church
for the new German parish. After
it was replaced by the present
St. Mary’s Church in 1873, it
was used as a hall, a school,

" and a home for the Sisters. In

1907, it was disassembled

" and rebuilt as St Anthony’s

School at 1612 Hamilton N.W.
That building closed in 1962 and

was later demolished. (Sketch in Fr.
John W. McGee, The Catholic Church in the Grand
River Valley, 1950, p. 54.)



617

618

660

700

07/20/93 8347 Riverside
Kent Foundry.

03/26/86 7482 Pitsch
03/11/97 8710 Bulthuis
06/30/81 7033 Riverside

706-08 Butterworth S.W. This cobblestone octagon house was built by Ira

Jones in 1856. It was located on the south side of the street just
west of Gold Avenue. Mr. Jones came to Grand Rapids in 1833. For
a time, he was justice of the peace, and later held a city office. This
home was built near what was then known as the Indian village, and
Mr. Jones lived in it for over 40 years. In 1912 the residents were
Mrs. A.E. Foster and Samuel P. Cox. The house had fallen into great
disrepair by the time it was torn down in 1962. Old # 114. Photos:
125-C012019; and 33 (Anderson), Box 12, Folder 48, H-182. The
Grand Rapids Herald of November 21, 1909, p. 3, editorial section,
contains a story on Gunnison, later owner of the home, along with a
photo of the house.

708 06/12/62 1168 Commercial Transfer
710
715
747-49 04/03/86 7479 Riverside
807 05/09/87 7624
808
820 07/11/73 4444 Cannon
838 04/13/93 8331 Riverside
Fire damage.
843-45 10/29/79 5835 Pitsch
869 02/23/89 7880
949 06/27/63 1594 Ralph Hamblin
1101-07 10/10/2002 9197 VanderHyde
1150 07/01/65 1972 Capitol

No sewer.
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04/02/2001 9073
Concrete block lift station

04/06/99 8876
04/06/99 8877

04/06/99 8878

04/06/99 8879
04/06/99 8880
04/06/99 8881

09/11/98 8829
Small commercial garage.

08/05/68 2801

12/10/85 7419
One cutoff. No sewer.

03/18/65 1896
No sewer.
08/14/78 5612
No cutoffs.

12/19/83 7260
Domtar Corp. No cutoff.
10/26/84 7324
Domtar Corp. No sewer.
07/03/86 7512

No sewer.

08/21/2001 9110
12/10/2001 9132
09/23/2004 9370

02/01/2002 9137

Pitsch
owned by City of Grand Rapids.
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Domtar Industries, home owner
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